
CENWW-ODO        21 June 2018 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 18 LMN 05 Spring to Summer Spill Pattern 

Transition 

 

SUBJECT: Transition from Spring Uniform Spill to Summer Bulk Spill brief delay. 

 

Per Summer Fish Operation Plan (FOP) and CBT LMN R 061918 entitled FOP Summer Spill 

for Fish Passage, Lower Monumental was to transition from gas cap spill in the uniform fashion 

to a straight 17 KCFS at 00:01 June 21, 2018.  This transition occurred at 00:01 per directive, 

however due to a lack of clear guidance in the Summer FOP and in subject CBT above, spill 

transitioned to a spill of 17 KCFS in the uniform pattern rather than the normal bulk pattern.  

After consultation with RCC, Lower Monumental transitioned to a summer spill of 17 KCFS 

bulk pattern at 07:17 June 21, 2018.   

    

The Project requests that for 2019 Summer Spill, that the FOP specifically designate the spill 

pattern to be utilized during transition. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Chuck Barnes & Sarah Wilson 

Project Fisheries & Chief of Operations 

  


